Director of Information Rte 12, Frederick, kHd., 21701
Generel Services Administration 4/19/78
Washington, D.¢. 20405 FOIA APPEAL

Dear Sir,

This is uy appesl from the deniel of information by the Mational Archives in its
letter stamp dated april 14,1978,

ay request covera information I had originally asked for three years ago, was
not then or since glven or offered, and was thereafter given to another on what
appears toshave been an exclusive vasis (not only by the National Archives,)

I belleve that these and other and well-known cpecial considerations constitute
& waiver of what might otherwise be proper bases for withholding.

This is far from the only time records that I asked for snd was not given were
given on an exclusive basis to another whose writing could be anticipated to be
congenial to officlal desires.

This, of course, was not the intont of the Act. I do not belicve the exemptions
were intended to beo applicable in such official misues eof the Acte

In this case the delay in responding to my request, a not uncommon refusal to
comply with the time roquirements of the Aet, hes had other consequences. Secause these
could be anticipated I fiyid myself wondering if the delay was not deliberate. There is
no explanation of the delay in Dr. O'Neili's letter.

In my C.A. T5=1448 the appeals court (¥o. T7=1271) sen# the cese back 4o the
district court to cousider accepiing new evidence,

Sous of this new evidenos is th~ subject metter of the requeate

(S4 and the National Archives, therefore, have delayed responding to my request,
which means delayed denying it, until I had filed what was required of me by the
appeals court.

FMeenwhile, G3A, National Archives and the CIA have made representations relating
to this denied information to the distriet court, based on which th» districet court
held for them and againsi me.

I regard this as a more serious matter than mere misuse of the Act snd its exemptions
for purpose oppouite thoso of the Congress in enacting ond in anending the Acte

Under these circumstences I hove you will act on this appeal premptly. The order of
the apveals court requires speed, L beiieve sll courts should be tully and accurately
informed and that all sides should have a fair opportunity to prcpare and present and
contest evidence. (In this case you have even prevented my informing councel of the
rejection in time for him to inform the district court with what he filad,)

I believe I also reguestec a waiver of all costs ane feas. In tids comaection, in
my C#A. T7-2155, in which the court ruled for me on such waiver, it asked the actual
cost of Xevoxing records. In that case the Department of Justice was not able to anawer. °
I theredfre asit to be informed what you regard as tne actual cost oi making a CODYe

Sincerely,

Hdarol i Weishery



14 ppR 1978

My, Haroiq Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr, Wei sberg:



2

face of the appeal letter should be conspicuously marked "Freedom of
Information Appeal,”

Sincerely,

SO Ay
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JAMES E, O'NEILL
Acting Archivist
of the United States




